
Snyder, Jennifer (UTC)

From: Cupp, John (UTC)

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 8:24 AM

To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: FW: UW-110436 Rebuttal by David Armitage to the 9/8/14 letter from OWSI /

Rehberger

Attachments: UW-110436-Olympic Water and Sewer Inc -Company Response-090814.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please enter this email and attachment into the record for this case.

Thank you,

John Cupp
Utilities and Transportation Commission
(360) 664-1113

From: Bert Loomis [mailto:bertl@cablespeed.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 10:09 AM

To: Brown, Sally (UTC); Gross, Krista (UTC); King, Steve (UTC); Ward, Jim (UTC); Cupp, John (UTC)

Cc: David S. Mann

Subject: UW-110436 Rebuttal by David Armitage to the 9/8/14 letter from OW51 / Rehberger

Importance: High

Please enter this email and the attachment into the OWSI [UW-110436] file.

Thank you

Bert Loomis

have attached the pdf document with some notes appended to it. Below are just

some of thoughts on what is being portrayed by OWSI and PLA. I am not sure what

to make of Sally Brown not being part of the meeting on the 11th.

Dave Armitage

Concept that the Investigation of the field of contamination is separate from

Contamination Cost

o The question is why was the investigation initiated



Had yearly testing indicated a higher levels of contaminates

• then the investigation cost would be separate and chargeable to the

ratepayers

• Given that the drilling encountered contamination

• Then the investigation cost are a result of contamination and the
investigation is required bylaw. The cost are part of all the overall
contamination cost

. How did OWSI acquire liability?

o Pope Resources deeded the contaminated land to OWSI in 1998.

• Pope Resources cannot deed its liability for the contamination to

a wholly owned subsidiary. Prohibited by both Federal and State

law

Therefore, OWSI had no liability for the contamination resulting

from the deeding of the property.

o Port Ludlow Associates (PLA) acquired the contaminated property in

2001 purchase OWSI

z



• PLA acquired (some) of Pope Resources liability for the

contamination when it bought 100% of the OWSI stock from Pope

Resources

• OWSI cannot acquire liability by being purchased

• Pope Resources and PLA retain the liability for all cost associated

with the contamination..

o OWSI claims that as the current landowner of record that it has liability.

That would imply that Pope Resources and/or PLA can deed away

liability which is prohibited by law.

. Impetus of the Federal Law

o Resulted from the Love Canal incident in upstate New York

o To limit the taxpayers liability for the cleanup of contaminated sites.

o Provided a look back provision to previous owners for liability.

o The WUTC is being asked to do just the opposite and that is to place the

liability on the rate payers of a corporation.

. Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act Of

1980

o Resulted from Love Canal in upstate .New York. Hooker Chemical &

Occidental Petroleum 129 million dollar fine 1995

. OWSI misrepresents itself as the operator of the facility when contamination

occurred and therefore acquired liability.
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o Was OWSI the operator or the manager?

o Does a manager of a gas station become liable for a property that he

does not own, tanks that he does not own nor pay for the fuel that goes

in those tanks.
o OWSI has shown no proof that it was anything other than the manager

of the property. In fact that have not given any proof other than a

claim.
o We have demonstrated that in the 1990 rate case filing OWSI did not

own the tanks and there was no indication that they purchased fuel for

the underground storage tanks.

o OWSI was deeded the contaminated property in 1998 after the tanks

had been removed.
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September 8, 2014

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Steven King, executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

~~~~~~ 1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive ~W
~~,~~ Olympia, WA 98504-7250

(,1~'~Ll Re: Olympic Water and Sewer, Inc. —Surcharge Fiiing for Deferred Costs
et~wea~Msw~a~arroaNevs Consolidated Response to Public Comments

UTC Docket No. UW~110436

Dear Mr. King:

This firm represents Olympic Water and Sewer, Inc. (OWSI or the Company),
and provides this response an behalf of the Company to the comment letter
submitted September 3, 2014 by three individual customers of the Company.'
As the Commission is aware, the Company has worked diligently #o reach a
compromise as to the surcharge sought, and has, after several meetings open
to the public in the Port Ludlow community, reached such a compromise with
the Port Ludlow Village Council. The Company believes that such a
compromise serves the interests of its customers, and it is that compromise
that the Company seeks approval ofi here. The Company responds to fihe
issues raised by the three individuals below:

First, the surcharge does not expand the law regarding liability for
contaminated sites. The Company is not making a MTCA claim against its
customers for recovery of remedial action costs (here environmental
investigation and legal costs). Rather, the Company is seeking recovery of the
reasonably and prudently incurred costs resulting from and arising out of its
efforts to develop and secure a safe and reliable water supply source for its
North Bay service. area. Following the discovery of groundwater
contamination, previously unknown at the site, the Company diligently
investigated the nature and scope of that contamination with respect to the
property, and its potential impact on both Well No. 17 and Well No. 2. It would
have been, and in fact the Company believes was, both prudent and
necessary for the Company to incur these costs regardless of any obligation
arguably imposed by MICA to do so. These costs were prudent and
necessary as no prior knowledge of groundwater contamination existed, and
the site was seen as a potential new water supply source and cor~tinued to be

Letter from G. David Armitage, Carol Reichstetter, and Elizaebeth Van Zonnevefd to
Washington Utilities and Transportsation Commission dated September 3, 2014,
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Steven King
September 8, 2014
Page 2

retied on as a major current source of water supply for a significant potion of
the Company's water customers. With this in mind, the central question
before the Commission should be did the Company act reasonably and
prudently in pursuing a new water supply source, and upon the discovery o 1
groundwater contamination, did it act reasonably and prudently in investiga ~
that contamination in support of and protection of its water supply purposes
and water utility operations, in addition to responding to and minimizing any
MICA liability. The Company has submitted a detailed explanation in support
of these efforts, as supported by the declarations of its consultants involved in
the projec#s which support these decisions, and support a finding that they
were rationally made, after appropriate due diligence by the Company.

Second, while an analysis of MTCA liability is not a necessary compone
this filing, for discussion purposes, and as previously addressed, as bot ~
current owner and operator, and as the owner and/or operator at the time of
release, MTCA imposes strict, joint, and several liability on the Compan .
Accordingly, MTCA places strict and joint liability on OWSI for all costs Q3
associated with the release of hazardous subs#ances at the property. e
commenters' sta#ement that Pope Resources (Pope) was the responsible
entity for the contamination, and their implica#ion that Pope is the sole
responsible entity, is not supported by the record or MTCA's liability scheme.
While OWSI diligently pursued and achieved a settlement from Pope related to
this contamination, an assertion that Pope was the sole responsible entity
under MTCA for the contamination is not accurate.

Third, the commenters' statement that OWSI's parent company, Port Ludlow
Associates (PLA), assumed Pope's liabilities when it took over the Compan 4
2001, and hence is now solely liable, also is not supported by the record ar~
law. This assertion rests on a mistaken predicate assumption that Pope, and
not the Company, was solely liable for the investigation and remediation costs
at the site, and that PLA assumed that sole liability. As discussed above,
neither the facts of this case, including OWSI's operational history and current
ownership, nor MTCA's liability scheme supports this assumption. OWSI, as
the owner and operator of the site, is a potentially liable party under MTCA.
OWSI's pursuit of contribution from Pope for a portion of these costs cannot

characterized as a "renegotiation," but was a claim brought by OWSI and
Q LA against Pope. ff Pope believed, as the commenters' assert, that it had
transferred all site liability to PLA, it would have had no incentive to entertain
discussions with OWSI over these liabilities now. With this in mind, the
Company reemphasizes that the legal costs associa#ed with the site
investigation were incurred in support of the Company's efforts to minimize
liability and navigate the regulatory requirements associated with the site



Summary of Comments on UW-110436-Olympic Water and
Sewer Inc -Company Response-090814.pdf

Page: 2
Number: lAuthor: Dave Subject: Sticky Note Date: 9/9/2014 8:49:18 AM
This misrepresents what is required by law. The company had no other option but to investigate the extent of the contamination. Prudence is not an issue
when it comes to the investigation.

Number: 2Author: Dave Subject: Sticky Note Date: 9/9J2014 8:57:26 AM
Make the distension between the operator of a gas station and the owner/operator.

Number: 3Author: Dave Subject: Sticky Note Date: 9/9/2014 8:56:19 AM
What is being suggested is that the law would allow a corporation to deed away its liability for contamination. That concept is in direct conflict with the intent
of the Federal and State law. In 1998 when Pope Resources deeded the Walker Way property to OWSI it could not by law transfier its liability. If it could every
corporation would create shells, transfer the liability and then bankrupt them. Thus OWSI had not liability for the contamination when it acquired the land

.....Number: 4Author: Dave Subject: Sticky Note Date: 9/9/2014 8:58:25 AM
Cannot deed away the liability =Pope was liable

Number: SAuthor: Dave Subject: Sticky Note Date: 9/9/2014 9:02:27 AM
Either this guy has no concept of the law or he is misstating it. OWSi could not acquire liability from Pope. OWSI could not acquire liability from PLA, same
reason -can't deed away liability. Therefore the negotiations had to be between PLA and Pope.
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investigation, and in successful pursuit of contribution from a third party.
These costs were part and parcel of the site roves#igation and incurred in
furtherance of OWSI's water utility operations.

Fourth, in their September 3 letter, the three objectors allege for the first time
that the surcharge would violate RCW 80.28.x90. It would not. RCW
80.28.090 provides that public service corporations must not provide any
unreasonable preference to, or discriminate against, any individual or
corporate customer in setting its rates or its terms of service. The proposed
surcharge is proposed to apply uniformly, and nothing in the surcharge
improperly discriminates amongst the Company's rate-payers.

In conclusion, OWSf performed significant due diligence, consulted with the
appropriate experts, and reviewed perfiinent documentation in selecting the
site for Well #17. OWSI could not gave predicted in 2009 that the then known
limited soil contamination (estimated at approximately 8 cubic yards, at a
depth of less than 13' bgs, and located under a garage structure) would have
traveled to the area in which it was discovered. OWSI elected to pursue Well
#17 in lieu of alternatives that wouMd have presented more uncertainty
(exploration outside of the property and pursuit of new water rights) or greatly
increased costs (extending water from South Aquifer at estimated cost in
excess of $1.5 million). OWSI decision-making was made -with the best
interests of the customers in mind and the e~cient and economical operation
of the water system. Comments that OWSI should not be able to recover
these costs hamper the Company's ability to address its water supply needs,
and infers that the Company should only choose options that present the least
amount of risk, even if the known .cast of such options to the Company and
ultimately the consumer is much greater. Such a determination would seem to
be counter to OWSI's goal of providing service in the most cast-effective
manner.

Just as importantly, once OWSI discovered the site groundwater
contamination, it was imperative that the Company take prompt and diligent
action to investigate that contamination. When that discovery was made,
OWSI took the reasonable and necessary actions to investigate the source of
and extent of that contamination. These costs were necessary costs in
response to Ecology regulations and state law, in support of OWSI's water
system, and to ensure OWS{ could continue to reliably and safely serve its
customers, at that #ime and into the future. One of the objectives of regulation
is to ensure water companies' supply and to further ensure they are able to
supply public water service that is "safe, adequate, and efficient."
RCW 80.28.010(2) (emphasis added). Once discovered, casts incurred in the
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investigation of groundwater contamination at this property were prudent and
necessary costs to ensure the safe, adequate, and efficient service of water by
the Company to its customers. These costs were necessary costs to OWSI,
and incurred to protect and ensure reliable supply to its ratepayers and
customers.

The proposed temporary surcharge is just, fair, and reasonable, and results
from OWSI's reasonable efforts to address the water supply needs of its
customers, and to thoroughly investigate and address discovered
contamination at a site holding a current major water supply source for the
community in order to ensure that Well #2 continued to produce contaminant
free drinking water, OWSI has worked diligently and cooperatively with fh~
community to seek a reasonable compromise, and one it believes is ultimately
in the best interests of both the Company and the rate-payers, and the PLVC
now supports this compromise. UTC staff have also thoroughly investigated
this filing, determined that the Company's actions were proactive, reasonable,
and prudent, and have recommended approval of the surcharge.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at the
phone ar email listed below, or Larry Smith, phone (360) 437-2101, ar email
ow~~oortludlowassociates..cam..

Sincerely,

Joseph A. Rehberger
Direct Line: (360) 766-5062
Email: jref~berger@cascadia[aw.com
Office: Olympia

JR:en

cc: Sadly Brown, Senior Assistant Attorney General (via email)
Brett P. Shearer, Assistant Attorney General (via email)
Jim Ward, WUTC (via e-mail)
Larry Smith, Olympic Water and Sewer, Inc.


